J. R Ingram

William Wallace founded the business in the Broughty Ferry in 1863 until 1913, when J. R. Ingram acquired it. Since that time Mr Ingram opened branch shops and bakeries in Dundee and Monifieth. In 1918, the old established business founded by the late bailie Perrie in Lochee and carried on by F. M. Milne, a nephew of the bailie was bought over by Ingram. The business developed largely into the wholesale trade. In 1922 when Lamb’s Hotel closed down the large restaurant and catering departments were taken over by Ingram and he carried on under the familiar name of Lamb’s Restaurant.
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